House No. 73 Raipur Khufd Chandigarh -16003
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Chamba Forest Division,
Chammba, HP

Sub: Reparding cumulative study all project on Ravi Basin to assess the impact on landscape i

general, wildlife and an ecologcal aspect in general.

Respected Sir,

With Regard above subject cited i1 is here by submitted that braguna SHEP 1.50 MW has been

Proposed Braguna nalla which is the tributary of Ravi River, The case of Ind diversion has
aleardy submitted under FCA. As in the a'h meating held on 18" july 2022 of regional Empower
Commettee (MOEF) at shimla the GOVT.H.P. Chief Engineer Directorate of Energy vide the |atter no. HP
DOE/CE(Energy)CEIA(Ravi Basin)/2022 5123-21 dated 20/8/2022 intimated to the nodal officer-cum
APPCF(FCA) Forest Department tolland Shimla that

*Ear Ravi Basin at present no cumulative impact sesessment & carrying capacity study (CIA & CCS) has
been carried out of GOHP/GOI. As such no comment can be offered w.r.t.Ravi Basin

So you requested to kindly persue the case of FCA for Further processing,

Thanks and Regards

Your Truly

Ometa Wtﬂ.
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v he Nodal Ofieer com-APCCE (FCA),
Forest Departiment, Tollnwd, Shimln,
Himachal Madesh.
REC) of
Subjest Minutes of 9% meeting of Regional l‘:lﬂpﬂ-w:r{:.il t..-mm:n:: ;‘ﬂnmmml
Integrated Regional Office .G.O. Comples, Shivalik Khant -
Shimla, MaFF, CC & Gol to be held on 18" July, 2022
. P, dated
Rel: Your Office letter no. . 48-167/2022 (FCA), forest Department, H
02.08.2022.
M,

On the subject ciled malter, 1t is intimated that the Small lll"d""'_ Flectne Fm-l‘f‘t;
(SHIEP) up to § MW are being implemented and nllowted by HIMURJA. As such m!‘um&zﬂnn w'llm
repant 1o “sdopting the procedure for approving of projects under reference of the ﬁl‘ and 9'
meeting of the Regional Empowered commiitee of Intcgroted Regional office, MoEF & CC,
Dehradun and ™ is (o be provided by HIMURJA,

Further, it submilled thot for Ravi basin at present no Cumulshive Impact
Assessment & Carrying Capacity Study (CIA & CCS) has been carried out by GollP/Gol. As such
no comments can be ofTencd w.r. Ravi basin,

For Ssilyj Basin, Cumulafive Impact Assessment & Carrying Cupacity Study (CIA
& CCS) has been conducted by Mokl & CC, Gol, New Delhi. The spproved copy of the same is
nol provided by MoEF & CC, Gol so far despile several requests raised by this office. As such no
commenis can be offersd w.r.1 Sutlyj Basin,

This is for your kind information ond necessary action in the matter.
Yours faithfully,

Kal
Chicfmél:ngrm (Energy),
Directorule of Encrgy,
HP Shimla-09
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Copy 1o the Project Director, HIMURJA, Block No. - 8A, SDA Complex, Kesumpti, Shimla-09

w.r.l. the letier referred above. He is requesied to provide the information on “adopting the

procedure fur approving of projects under reference of the 61 und 9™ mecling of the Regional
Empowered commiltee of Integrtled Regional office, MoEF & CC, Dehradun (MoM enleused) 10
the Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), Forest Department, Shimia under intimation to this offi

PrEass.

e (o
. ChuelEagineer (Energy).
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